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d o c 2 5 1 3 3  - G d  Diamond Williams 

From: Christina Robinson [crobinso@aglresources,com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl,us 
Subject: 

Attachments: image001.png; Florida City Gas -September 2010 PGA Filing.pdf 

___^ 

Wednesday, October 20, 2010 12:OO PM 

Florida City Gas - September 201 0 PGA Filing 

FIori c s 

October 20,2010 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee. FL 32399 

Re: pocket N 0. 1 000~03-GU,p_u rchased-Gas-Adj ustme ntCost-Rec0.v.e ry 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed i s  the electronic filing o f  Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment for the month o f  
September 2010. 

Please feel free t o  contact me if you have any questions. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

s l  Christina F Robinson 

Regulatory Analyst 
Florida City Gas 

955 E 25'h St, 

10/20/2010 
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Hialeah FL 33025 
(305) 835-3601 

10/20/2010 



Florida City Gas 955 E 25 Street 
Hialealr, FL 33013 
Tel N (305) 835-3601 

October 20,2010 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 10Q003-GU. Purchased Gas Adjustment Cost Recovery 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed is the electronic filing of Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment for thc 
month of September 2010. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

s/ Christina F Robinson 

Regulatory Analyst 
Florida City Gas 

Hialeah FL 33025 
955 E2S‘hSt, 

(305) 835-3601 



I SCHEDULE PI-? com?mI: 
FLORIDACITYGAS 

COMPARISOY OF A W A L  YERSRSUS ORICIYAL ESTlVUTE 
OF THE PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTjMEhT COST RECOVERY FACI 

~ 

E S M T E D  FOR THE PERIOD OF: 

2 NO NOTICE SERVICE RESERVATION ( Line 29 A-1 svppnt delail) 
3 SWINGSERVICE (Line 16 A-1 I U ~ ~ M  de(al) 

4 C O M M O D I T Y ( 0 ~ Q  ( LIM 24 A-1 suppart d e t a l )  
5 DEMAND (bne 32A-1 auppnt detsd) 
6 OTHER 1 bne 40 A-1 ~vppart detal)  

LESS END USE CONTRA^ 
7 COMMODliY (Rpdme) 
8 DEMAND 
9 Margin Shanng 

10 %and Prim Mmth Purdnare Ad! (OPTIONAL) 
11 TOTAL COsl(l+Z+JU+5+6+1Ot(7+8+9) 
12 NET UNBILLED 
13 COMPANYUSE(Lme40-Psge11) 

974.2~5 2.273.rn6 
593.523 492,649 

18.479 36.504 

1,588,257 2.811.583 

( 4 ~ ~ 1  (1.856 , 
1.638.916 2809727 

(REVISED WW4) 

1 - 1  - I  - I  - I  
(1.430) 77 05 (2,822) (15,924) (13.102) 82.28 

1,170,811 41.67 I 2Z895.877 I 29,631,911 1 6.736.034 1 2273 14 TOTALTHERMSALES 

20 OTHER Commcdlt, (Line40 A-1 supprtdetdl) 
LESS END-USECOtiTWCT 

21 COMMODiIY(Pip4ine) 
22 DEMAND 
23 
24 TOTAL PURCHASES (17+18+20)-(21+23) 

39 COMPANY USE 
40 TOTALTHERM SMES (11127) 
41 TRUE-UP (E-2) 
42 TOTAL COST OF GAS (40+40 



LESS ENDUSE W W T  
7 COMMODIM (Piptire) 

10 Semnd Ptin MOnm Purchase Adj. (OPTIONAL) 

LESS END-USE CONTWACT 
21 COMMODIM (Pipl im] 
22 DEMAND 

24 TOTAL PURCHASES ~17+18+2D>I21+231 

LESSENDUSECOHTRACT 
34 COMMODiM Pipeline ("21) 
35 DEMAND 

37 TOTALCOST (11124) 

SALES (liR7) 



OMPAW. PLXCHASED GAS ADJUSTMEW PAGE3 OF I 1  
.ORIOA CITY GAS COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATIOY 

SCHEDULE A4 SUPPORTING DETAIL 

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 10 THROUGH DECEMBER 10 

2 Commodity Pipeline - Scheduled ITS 
3 No Notice CommodQ Adjusbnent 

5 Commodity Adjuments 
6 Commodity Adjustments FGT Supplier Relvnd (Line 20 Page IO) 
7 

4 Cwnmcdiiy Tmeup (Line 2+3 Page I O )  0.000w 
(Tramp. Portlon: ChSpL Sacs. CO. Use) (tine 38+tine40, Pg 11) 

I 1  Operational Flw Order Volumes - FGT 
12 Less Aleit Day Volumes Dired Billed m Omen 
13 Operating Aawnt Balanung 
14 Other - Net market delivery imbalance 

0.00 

DO0 

20 FGT - Cash out (Line 24 Page 11) 
21 Imbalance Cashout - Transpa~ng Cus(tinel5 Page 11) 
22 OmerShippen (tine 85 Page I O )  

4.8356E 

0.0000~ 

(Line 1719 Page I O )  
(line 16 Page IO) O.Woo( 

37 Realized GainRmS (LineZ2. Page IO) 
38 LNGSupply 
39 Omer- FGTSupplier Refund 0 00 
40 TOTAL O T E R  202 330 18 478 57 0 0913: 

Schedule A-1 Line20 Schedule A-l Line 6 Schedule A-1 Line 3 



OMPANY: CALCULATION OFTRUEUP AND INTEREST PROVISlON SCHEDULE A-2 
LORIDA CITY GAS 

FOR THE PERIOD O F  

P 

RUE-UP CALCULAllON 
1 PURCHASED GAS COST (Sch A-1 FIX down line 4+6) 
2 TRANSP GAS COST(SchA-I Fixdown line 1+2+3+5) 
3 TOTAL 
4 FUEL REVENUES (Sch A-I Fixdawn line 14) 

(NETOF REVENUETAX) 
5 TRUE-UP (COLLECTED) OR REFUNDED 
6 FUEL REVENUE APPLICABLE TO PERIOD * 

(LINE 4 (+ or -) LINE 5) 

(LiNE 6 -LINE 3) 
8 INTEREST PROVISION-THIS PERIOD (21) 
9 BEGINNING OF PERIODTRUE-UP AND INTERESl 

(REVERSE OF LINE 5) 

7 TRUE-UP PROVISION -THIS PERIOD 

10 TRUE-UP COLLECTED OR (REFUNDED) 

loa  ADJUSTMENTS 
10b OSS 50% Margin Sharing 
11 TOTAL ESTIMATEDIACTLIAL TRUE-UP 

(7+8+9+10+10a+lOb) 
QTEREST PROVISION 

12 BEGINNING TRUE-UP AN0 
INTEREST PROVISION (9+lOa) 

13 ENDING TRUE-UP BEFORE 
INTEREST(12+10b+7-5) 

14 TOTAL (12t13) 
15 AVERAGE (50% OF 14) 
16 INTEREST RATE - FIRST 

17 INTEREST RATE- FIRST 

18 TOTAL(16+17) 
19 AVERAGE (50% OF 18) 
20 MONTHLY AVERAGE (19112 Months) 
21 iNTEREST PROVISION (15QO) 

DAY OF MONTH 

DAY OF SUESEQUEM MONTH 

ACTUAL I ESTIMATE 

593.523 505,573 

5,650 5,650 

58.309 4,453 

(5,650) (5.650 

ECEMBER 10 

(100,530) -11.27'A 16,158,108 
(87,950) -17.40% 6,333,355 

(188,480) -13.48% 22.491.463 
(242.336) -17.35% 22,895,877 

O.W% 50,850 
(242,336) -17.28% 22,946,727 

(53,856) -1209.43% 455.264 

(667) 647.57% 3.714 
(3,005,866) 643.60% 904,104 

0.00% (50,850 

- 
- 1,279,835 

(3,060.409) 653.46% 2,592,057 

(REVISED 61081943 

TE DIFFERENCE 

12,955,783 
6,011,062 

18,966,845 
18,954,758 

50,850 
19,005,608 

38,763 

(898) 
(455,357) 
(50,850) 

(468.342) 

(3,202,325) 
(322.293) 

(3,524,618) 
(3,941 ,I 19) 

(3,941,119) 

(416,501) 

(4.612! 
(1,359,461) 

(1,279,635) 
(3.060.409) 

-24.72% 
-5.36% 

-18.58% 
-20.79% 

O.W% 
-20.74% 

-1074.48% 

513.59% 
298.55% 

0.00% 

- - 
653.46% 

* If line 5 isa refund add to line 4 
If line 5 is a collection ( )  subtract from line 4 





TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM SUPPLY SCHEDULE A 4  
(REVISED 6/19/93) COMPANY: FLORIDA CITY GAS 

FOR THE PERIOD OF 01/01/10 Through 12/31/10 PAGE6OF11 

NOTE: Volumes and prices are estimate. City gate prices do not include FGT transportation charges 



PANY : FLORIO6 CITY OaS 

2 GAS LIGHTS 1,388 1,900 37.08% 12.545 17.100 4,555 38.31% 
3 COMMERCIAL i . n ~ z . 8 m  1,988,262 345,312 21.02% 17,043,898 18,707.8n2 z,883,6~ 15.83% 

5 NATURAL GAS VEHICLES -84.98% -33.53% 
1 LARGE COMMERCIAL 1 7;:;;; I 35,;;: I ~:iiii _.78%l 7 5 ; : ~  I 32;;;;; I (4;;:;;;i 47.55% 

9 INTERRUPTIBLE LARGE VOLUME 0 00% 

0.00%1 

11 SMALLCOMMtRClAL TRANSP FIRM 
12 SMALL COMhlERClAL TR - INTER 
13 SMALL COMMERCIAL TRANSP - NGV 
14 INlERRUPrlBLE TRANSP 
15 CONTRACT INTERRUPT TRANSP 
18 INTERRUPT. LO VOL. TRANSP. 
17 CONTR. INTERR. LG. VOL TRANSP. 
18 SPECIAL CONTRACTTRANSP. 

21 GAS IUGH~S 
22 COMMERCIAL 
23 LARGE COMMERCIAL 
24 NATURAL GAS VEHICLES 

1,842,871 

51,612 

2,081,480 218.819 

1,000 1,wo 

890.120 638.308 

11.88% i7.ni3.287 
0.00% 
0.00% 8,552 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 
1231.97% 1,028.200 

33 INTERRUPTIBLE TRANSP. 
34 CONTRACT INTERRUPT. TRANSP. 
35 INTERRUPT. LG. VOL TRANSP. 
36 CONTR. INTERR. LG. VOL. TRANSP 
37 SPECIAL CONTRACTTRANSP. 

__I- 1 o d  69.729 I (1.1881 .1,17%[ 1 0 1 . 2 ~  
AVO. NO. OF 

!----T 
1,845 

1 
1 

68 
1.818 

3 

7 

'I 000%1 

3 I  1 
0.00% 

800.00% 1 

82708.1 12 2,842,995 7.43%1 
748s42714 1 1,883558 j 2.73%1 

STOUERS PERIODTO DATE 

4.98% 
STOMERS PERIOD TO DATE 

0 00% 

0 00% 

3e TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 

140 GAS LIGII~S 

44 lNTERRUPTl0LE PREFERRED 
45 INTERRUPTIBLE LARGE VOLUME 
48 COMMERCIAL TRANSP, 
47 SMALL COMMERCIAL TRANSP. FIRM 
48 SMALL COMMERCIAL TR . INTER. 
48 SMALL COMMERCIAL TRANSP - NGV 
50 INTERRUPTIBLE TRANSP. 
51 CONTRACT INTERRUPT. TRANSP. 
52 INTERRUPT. LG. VOL. TRANSP. 
53 CONTR. INTERR. LG.VOL. TRANSP. 
54 SPECIAL CONTRACT 

10 
409 

6,086 12.182 

28.282 : I  24,218 : 
1.120 i , n 4  

333 

51,812 98,589 

I O.OO%I 15 

48,777 

ZO,ZS5 (3,514) -11.80% 
1.421 I 'W 1 18.38% 

0.00% 
388 388 0 00% 

0 00% 
0 00% 
0 00% 

0 00% 
80,270 (23.er4) -20881  



CONVERSION FACTOR C A L C U T I O N  
FI ORlOA C I N  RbS . _. . . - ._ 

ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY 10 thmugh 

1 AVERAGE BTU CONTENT OFGAS PURCHASED 

THERMS PURCHASED 
CCF PURCHASED 

= AMRAGE BTU CONTENT 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

a. DELNERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD psia 

b. DEUVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED psia 

PRESSURE CORRECllON FACTOR (db] psia 

3 BILLING FACTOR 

BTU CONTENTx PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

(A) 
JAN - 
1,0257 

15.236 

14.73 

1 . m  

1.0610 

(B) 
FEE - 
1.0228 

15.236 

14.72 

1.0344 

1.0580 

DECEMEER 10 

1.0228 1.0209 1.02E 

15236 15.236 15.23E 

14.72 ~ 14.73 ~ 14.D 

1.0344 1 . w  1.0544 

1.0580 1.0560 1.056C 

SCHEDULE A b  
(REVISED 8/19193) 
PAGE 8 OF 11 - 

(K) 
NOV - 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 

- 
(L) 

DEC 
_I__ 

15.236 

14.72 

1 . W  

- 



FLORIDA CITY GAS 
Gas invokes for the month of 09/10 

- - 
1 
2 
3 
3F 
4 

- - 
5 
6 
7 
6 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 

Page 9 of 11 

'GT FTS . Contract 5034 MCF 
:ommodlty costs 

Contract #5034 FTS 1 
Contract #3608, 5338.5364.5381 FTS 2 
Back to Back I No Notice 

THERMS RATE AMOUNT Checked: 

2,636,440 0.00000 0.00 
0 0.00000 0.00 

nla nla 

MEMO: FGT Fixed charges pald on 10th of month 

4,533300 0,05754 260,846.06 ( ) 

System supply Treasure Coast 240,300 0.05754 13,826.88 ( ) 
System supply Brevard 1,423,800 0.05754 81,925.45 ( ) 

-TS-l Demand -System supply Miami 
Capacity release _- 0.00 

Merritt Sq. 
Total FTS-1 demand 

'TS-2 Demand -System supply Miami 
-TS-2 Demand -Capacity release 

Total FTS-2 demand 

0 
6,997,400 

0.05754 0.00 ( ) 
356,598.39 

2,700,000 0.07525 203.175.00 ( ) 
0 I 0.00 

2,700,000 203,175.00 

:GT Storage Demand 

Total fixed charges 

X H E R  SUPPLIERS: 

Pequent Energy Management 
3ay Gas Storage -Inject ion 

8,897,400 

THERMS 
2,595,000 

20,000 

0 
559,773.39 

AMOUNT 
1,011,830.85 ( ) 

7,917.82 ( ) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
( 1  
0 
( 1  
( I  
0 
0 
( 1  
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Total coats: 2,615,000 1,019,748.87 

rota1 Gas Cost Accrual: (Line 4+21+34, Page 9) 1,579,622.06 







%went Energy Management NU1 Mimes, 1% dlblal flaida C Q  Gas in 

AUadm, GA 3032 
Inmice Date 

Contab: TraqTran mntde hedarnrter Due Date: 9/25/2010 
Phone: 832.397.8505 Phone: 4w.584.3134 Delivery PerW Aug-10 

832.397.3711 4w.584.4233 
I 3- mo 

COMM-PHYSCarnmodity sell 
COMM-PHY4Cornmodty sei1 

COMM-PHYXommadity sell 
COMM-PHYSCommodilq sell 
COMM-PHYSCommcdtv Sell 

COMM-PHYS~Storage Sell 
COMM-PHYS-Storage sell 

CUMM-PHYS-Inj&€ms Sell 

WMM-Pm-Transportation 
COMM-PmTranspoftatn 

COMM-PHYS-Transpariation 
COMM-PHYSTransporiation 

COMM-PHY4Tramportation 
COMM-PmTransportation 

sei1 

Sell 
Sell 

Sell 
sei1 

sei1 
Sell 

tcam Rorida Car Transmision Company FGT 
tcarter Ronda GasTrammision Company FGT 
tcarter Ronda GasTransnissiin Company FGT 

tarter florida GasTransnWn Company FGT 
tcarter Rorida Gas Transmission Company FGT 
tcarter Ronda GasTransmission Company FGT 

tcarter florida Gas Transmission Company FGT 
barter Florida GasTransmission Company FGT 
t a r t e r  Flwida Gas Transmission Company FGF 

b r i m  Florida GasTransmission Company FGT 

tram florida Gas Transmission Company FGT 

tcarter Florida Gas Transmiaion Company FGT 
tcarter Florida GasTrammission Company FGF 

tcam Florida Gas Transmmion Company FGT 
tcalter Florida Ga5 Transmission Company FGT 

tcam %da Gas Transnission Company FGT 
tcarter flwida Gm Transmimon Company HiT 

t m t w  M d a  Gas Transmimon Company FGT 
tcam flon'da Gas Transmission Company FGT 

tcam florida Gas Transmirsion Company FGT 

tcarter Floii& Gas Transmission Company FGT 

1 
1 
1 

1 
1 
1 

1 
1 
1 

1 

1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

31 
31 
31 

31 
31 
31 

31 
31 
31 

31 

31 

31 
31 

31 
31 

31 
31 

31 
31 

$4.7700 FGT z1 154,163 W o a d  $ 735,357.51 
$O.WOO FGTU - Baseload $ 
$O.WOO FGFD ~ - Bassload 5 

154,163 $ 735,357.51 B1 (2) 

$4.4970 FGT 21 54,971 Swing $ 292,198.73 
$4.2290 F a  22 13,984 Swing $ 59,138.41 
$4.9667 FGTD 5.236 Swing $ 26,005.54 

84,197 $ 377.342.77 B1 (2) 

Total CommodKy Purchases 238,360 $ 1,112,7.700.28 

$4.6520 FGT z1 8,368 -Gas $ 38,927.- 
$4.0530 FGTU 11,555 BayGas $ 46832.06 

- BayGas $o.oow FGTz3 ~ 

Total Storage Purchases 19,923 1 85,760.05 B1 (9) 

$0.0100 FSS 

$0.0100 ns 

$0.0272 FE-1 
$0.0000 m - 2  

$0.0272 m-1 
$0.0081 -2 

$0.0280 FTS-1 
$0.0000 m - 2  

$0.0272 m-1 
$0.0081 m - 2  

18,946 BayGas S 169.46 B1 (4) 

18,254 Bay Gas $ 182.54 81 (6) 
37,200 $ 372.00 

148,800 Basebad $ 4.~7.36 - Baselaad 5 
148BOO $ 4,047.36 Bl(2) 

79,241 Swing $ 2,155.36 
2.033 Swing P 16.47 

81,274 $ 2,171.82 B1 (2) 

19,233 BayGasInj $ 538.52 
BayGasInj 9 

19,233 $ 51852 Bl(5) 

14,268 Bay Gas Wd $ 388.09 
3.352 BayGasWd $ 27.15 

17.620 1 415.24 Blm ., 
Total Transportation Charge3 304.127 $ 7,544.95 

SubTotal Florida GasTransmission Company $ 1,206,005.29 

1 31 $ 612,182.52 61 (1) 

5 (122,554.51) 81 (3) $4.6380 (26,424) 
Sub Total "Other Charges" $ 489,628.01 

TotslDue S 1,695,633.30 



.:, ,I.(, _ , . _  q,,.r PLEASE REMIT PAYMENTTO , . , , , ,  

3 c  006118071 

CITY GAS CO OF FLA 
NU1 CORPORATION :ATTN:C.ROBINSON 
9 3 3  E 25TH ST 
HIALEAH FL 3 3 0 1 3 - 3 4 0 3  

POST OFFICE BOX 3 1 0 1 7  
TAKPA, FL 3 3 6 3 1 - 3 0 1 7  

X X  * *  
X X X  

PLEASE RETAIN THIS LOWER PORTION F O R ~ U R  FECORDS 

,>!,?3,$ : 1 0  NE 125TH ST 
;t!:>i /::a. .%...,, c:.; NORTH MIAMI FL 3 3 1 6 1 - 4 5 0 1  

TO AVOID A POSSIBLE LATE PAYMENT CHARGE OF 1.m. X 
BALANCE DUE MUST BE PAID BY THE PAST DUE DATE. * X  

* * * * * THIS MONTH'S BILLING DATES X X * X * * X * * 
--SERVICE PERIOD-- NUMBER STATEMENT 

TO OF DAYS DATE 

09/30/10 30 10/01/10 

1 10/22/10 1 
I X X W X * X THIS MONTH'S METER INFORMATION X X X * X * * * 
METER METER READS FACTORS----- THERMS 
NUMBER PRES - PREV = CCF X BTU X CONVER = USED 

ZSM08935 36821 33938 2883 1.0380 i . o o o o o  2992.6 

TOTAL THERMS = 2992.6 

I * X * X X * THIS MONTH'S BILLING INFORMATION * X X * * Y 

SEP 10 
SEP 09 

WHOLESALE SERVICE (WHS) 

CUSTOMER CHARGE 
PREVIOUS BALANCE 
PAYMENT 

DISTRIBUTION 2992.6 THMS a 
PGA 2992.6 THMS a 
TOTAL GAS CHARGES 

FRANCHISE FEE 
LOCAL TAX 
STATE TAX 
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 

TAXES AND FEES 

TOTAL TAXES AND FEES 
THIS MONTH'S CHARGE 

TOTAL BALANCE DUE 

I 10/31/10 1 

0.15574 
0.56828 

150.00 
466.06 

1700.63 

2514.16 
2514.16- 

2316 -69 

0 . 0 0  
2316.69 

231 6.69 

TO PAY BY PHONE, DIAL 1-077-729-2747 OR, VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT www peoplesgas corn 
(PAYZFGS) 

WUCLI D ~ V I M C  av rncnm r d a n  nn c r u c r v  n rnwicThiimirc CTF iniii I A O D E V  

- ~~ ~ 



I 
3 B  0 0 6 4 8 0 9 7  

P.O. Box 31017 
TAMPA. FL 33631-3017 

DL0122 DOb48097 DOOL48473 
CITY GAS CO OF FLA 
NU1 CORPORATION ATTN: C.ROBINSON 
9 3 3  E 25TH ST 
HIALEAH FL 3 3 0 1  3 - 3 4 0 3  

PLEASE UETAlN THIS LOWER PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS. 

1 9 4 0 1  NE 22ND AVE 
MIAMI FL 3 3 1 8 0 - 2 1 0 7  POST OFFICE BOX 3 1 0 1 7  

TAMPA, FL 33631  - 3 0 1 7  * * TO AVOID A POSSIBLE LATE PAYMENT CHARGE OF 1.5X, * * * * BALANCE DUE MUST BE PAID BY THE PAST DUE DATE. * *  
* * * * * * * * THIS MONTH'S BILLING DATES * * * * * * * * * 

1 1.484.73 1 --SERVICE PERIOD-- NUMBER STATEMENT TO OF DAYS DATE 

O9/30/10 30 10/01/10 

1 10/22/10 1 
I * X X X X X THIS MONTH'S METER INFORMATION * * * * * * * * 
METER METER READS ___--  FACTORS----- THERMS 
NUMBER PRES - PREV = CCF X BTU X CONVER = USED 

ZTQ74899 97133 95357 1776 1.0380 1.00000 1843.5 

TOTAL THERMS = 1843.5 

* * X X X P * THIS MONTH'S BILLING INFORMATION * * * * * * 
SEP 10 
SEP 09 

WHOLESALE SERVICE (WHSI 

CUSTOMER CHARGE 
PREVIOUS BALANCE 
PAYMENT 

DISTRIBUTION 1843.5 THMS a 
PGA 3843.5 THMS a 
TOTAL GAS CHARGES 

FRANCHISE FEE 
LOCAL TAX 
STATE TAX 
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 

TAXES AND FEES 

TOTAL TAXES AND FEES 
THIS MONTH'S CHARGE 
TOTAL BALANCE DUE 

10/31/10 1 I 

0.15574 
0.56828 

150.00 
287.11 

1047.62 

1439.89 
1439.89- 

1484.73 

0.00 
1484.73 

1484.73 

TO PAY BY PHONE, DIAL 1-877-729-2747 OR, VISIT OUR WEBSI'IE AT ww.pnoplesgas cam 
(PAWFGS) 

,I,UCkI DhVlhlC nv CDCnlT rncln nf, C.PUCi-Y n rnhl, ,ChliEhlrr ECT l",ll I n O m V  



PLEASE RFMIT PAVMFN~TO CUSTOMER INVOICE , 

3 c  
P.O. Box 31 01 7 
TAMPA, FL 33631-3017 

FLORIDA C I T Y  GAS ATTN:C:ROBINSON 
PIVOTAL U T I L I T Y  HOLDINGS, I N q  
955 E 2 5 T H  ST 
HIALEAH FL 3 3 0 1 3  

1 51,905.07 J 1 1 0 / 2 0 / 1 0  1 
PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT 

. /  : 

P-EASE WR TE YCJR ACCOdNTNABER Oh TAE FROhT OFV0,R CHECK OR MO\EY ORDEn Ah0 RETJRN ThC "PPCR POnllOh 
OF i t ?  S NVOICC I, In m . . R  PAYYEhl MESSAGES vVH 1 IEh OY TeF -FPFR ?OGT Oh VAV BE 3 V E R  .OOKFD IVOR hFOa43AT Oh 
FLCASCCOhTACT .SATONEOF n T C O h \ E h I F V - h r ' l R E ~ S - S T C D 0 2 T * C n ~ C c x  'rAhKY0-l 

POST O F F I C E  BOX 3 1 0 1 7  
TAMPA, F L  3 3 6 3 1 - 3 0 1 7  

X I  

1-877-832-6747 

1 r--------- 
I 51,905.07 I 

I 10/20/10 

* *  

PLEASE RETAIN THIS LOWER PORTION F O R ~ U R  RECORDS. 
1 

SERVICE 600 Srd 172ND AVE 
ADDRESS MIRAMAR F L  33029 

TO AVOID A POSSIBLE LATE PAYMENT CHARGE OF 1.5%. 
BALANCE DUE MUST BE PAID BY THE PAST DUE DATE. 

X I  * *  
* * * * * * * THIS MONTH'S B I L L ~ N G  DATES * x 1: * * * * * 

--SERVICE PERIOD-- NUMBER STATEMENT 
TO OF, DAYS DATE 

09/27/10 33 09/29/10 

* *: * 1 x I: x THIS MONTH'S METER ~NFORMATION x * * * * * * * 
METER METER ~ A D S  ----- FACTORS----- THERMS 
NUMBER PRES - PREV = CCF X BTU X CONVER USED 

Z T E ~ ~ O ~  147262 i w 4 a 3  2779 ito3ao i o . o o o o o  28846.0 

*TOTAL THERMS = 28846.0 

* I 8 * * m! * THIS MONTH'S BILLING INFORMATION * * * * * * * 
WHOLESALE SERVICE' CWHSI 

CUSTOMER CHARGE 150.00 

PREVIOUS BALANC~ 13926.74 
PAYMENT 13926.74- 

DISTRIBUTION 2 ~ ~ 4 6 .  o THMS a 0,15574 4492.47 
PGA 28846.0 THMS a 0.5fi828 16392.60 

TOTAL GAS CHARGES 21035.07 
TAXES AND FEES 

FRANC!HISE FEE 
LOCAL TAX ; 
STATE TAX 
GROSS RECEI~TS TAX 

TOTAL TAXES AND FEES 
THIS MONTH'S CHARGE 
DEPOSIT CHARGE ADJ 

TOTAL BALANCE DUE 
I 

I 10/26/10 I 

51905.07 

O 



Florida City Gas - Marketer Cash Outs 
September 2010 

dth Therms Amount 
FPU 620 6,200 52,461.90 
FPL Energy 274 2,740 $1,208.89 
Infinite Energy 4,047 40,470 $16,926.75 
lnterconn Resources 12,934 129,340 553,242.73 
Mirabito 2 20 $8.82 
End Users Inc - - $'O.OO 
MX Energy - - 50.00 
Penninsula Energy 7 70 (562.82) 
Pacific Summit - 
Utility Resources Sol 81 810 (5854.06) 
Pro Energy Partners 105 1,050 $463.26 
PRI Energy Services 1 10 $5.88 
PRI Energy Services (2) (20) (521.55) 
PRI Energy Services (722) (7,220) ($8,121.77) 
Florida Natural Gas 0 - 0 

17,347 173,470 565,258.45 

B5 


